

Calne Community Safety Forum

Draft minutes of meeting Wednesday 18th September 2019

1. Apologies:- Ross Henning (Resident), Kevin O'Daly (Calne BR Royal British Legion), Karen Boswell, Alexa Davies, Gordon Alexander, Matt Perrott.

Attendees:- Cllr Glenis Ansell (CCSF Chair), Tamzyn Long (CCSF Secretary), Roger Appleby (Resident), Mike Brandwood (Neighborhood Watch), Shirley Harper-ONEill, Diane Gooch (Dementia Action Champion Alliance), PCSO 6080 Mark Cook, Garry Jones (Community First Responders) Mary Gray (Resident), Maggie Mitchell (Calne Lions), David Wall (Cherhill Parish Council for introducing Neighbourhood Watch in Cherhill)

2. Minutes of the last meeting held 18th September 2019 as circulated

Minutes of the meeting held on 18th September 2019 were noted.

3. Matters Arising/Updates

“Safe Places”:

Glenis is taking a presentation to the Town Council.

Tamzyn to create facebook page for CCSF so we can post on it!

Lorrywatch

There is a scheme that operates via trading standards.

We need to get onto the scheme.

Info from the internet: Lorry Watch - A scheme operated using local observers, to detect the misuse of weight restricted routes by heavy goods vehicles in local towns and parishes. Trading Standards will then obtain details of the owners of the vehicles from the DVLA.

Hedges and verges

Update from Matt Perrott

Urban grass cutting will come to an end shortly and the hedge and shrub work will commence, the change over will be end of October early November.

However if there are specific issues please use the MyWiltshire reporting system to report the issue and I will be investigated.

No other issues were raised in the previous meeting, however please let me know of any issues raised in the meeting and I will endeavour to resolve the issues.

CCTV

New camera requested for William Street.

Need to invest in new mobile camera.

Footpath

No update.

Calne Emergency Plan

No update.

4. Emergency Services

No update.

Ambulance and Calne First Responders

Short of responders.

Needs volunteers.

Qualifications and training is required.

Calne Fire station

No update.

Calne Police Area

Update from PSCO 6080 Mark Cook

- Increase Police demand over school holidays, decreased after they all went back to school.
- He will chase crime report
- Increase in 'boy racers' in town (North Street) they are attracted by TESCOs carpark. Mark has a plan to keep it under control, including speaking to TESCO.
- More officers have been patrolling in Calne.
- People are using online reporting system, which frees up 101.
- There has been a closure order on 'The Green' because of drug dealing, was part of county lines.
- ASB in Horsebrook, where a person was removed from town.
- 'Blue bus' is back, needs more advertising.
- 'North End Play Park' needs to be used more, its a great park for kids.
- Couple of small car crashes.
- Recruitment has started for new police officers.
- Post box was stolen with all the post.
- Nottingham knockers have been around but moved on.

Street Pastors

4th Church has signed. Well done Glenis

5. Neighborhood Watch

Everyone needs to join the Community Messaging.

Chippenham have a Safety Forum Group.

Next NW meeting is at Colmans Farm 21st November.

Council attended their last meeting.

There were 25 members.

Shirley updated that the NW AGM good.

She asked Chief Constable Keir Pritchard about lorry watch, he said we were doing everything correct.

David Wall attended as he is starting a NW Group in Cherhill.

6. CIL, S106 and Calne Community Area Board matters

Hedges need cutting.

7. Highways - condition of roads and pavements

Speak to Dave from the council (street cleaner) see if he could report on pavements that are dangerous. By pass still needs work. Heavy lorries and poor underneath of the road is poor so repairs dont last.

8. Next meeting – Wednesday 18th September, Harris Room, Calne Library 9.30am

9. Dates of meeting for 2019-20

20th November 2019

15th January 2020

18th March 2020

10. Other Business

Things that were discussed at the end

- My Wiltshire App - we should all get it on our phones to report problems.
- IAG - Independent Advisory Group, do we have anyone from Calne involved?
- Issues for older people - Laura Mays
Diane has a meeting with her in October to talk about issues in Calne.
- Mark Cook raised the issue of a knife amnesty in Calne, other towns have done this. Calne should too.
- Glenis spoke to the schools about kids on their bikes riding the wrong way.
- We should invite the new Assistant Chief Constable to CCSF.
- Hills, burning rubbish, taking on rubbish from other towns.
- Mens Shed would like a defibrillator, Lions said they help fund some money towards one. Diane offered too.